
From: Stella.Wyllie@met.pnn.police.uk on behalf of SARenquiries@met.police.uk
Sent: 26 April 2018 09:39
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: RE: SECTION 35 DPA Simon Cordell
Dear Ms Cordell,
 
Section 35 requests are dealt with in writing by each individual Borough where the incidents occurred or our
Directorate of Legal Service email dlsmailbox‐legalsupportdisclosure@met.police.uk
 
Kind regards
Stella
 
Stella Wyllie| Administration Team |  
| Strategy & Insight | Strategy & Governance | METHQ | Metropolitan Police Service
Telephone 0207 161 3500 | Email subjectaccessrequest@met.police.uk 
Address:­ Information Rights Unit, PO Box 57192, LONDON SW6 1SF
 
Protective Marking: RESTRICTED
Not Suitable for Publication:
Recipients of this email should be aware that all communications within and to and from the Metropolitan Police
Service are subject to consideration for release under the Data Protection Act, Freedom of Information Act and
Environmental Information Regulations. The MPS will consider all information suitable for release unless there
are valid and proportionate public interest reasons not to, therefore, sensitive information not for public disclosure
must be highlighted as such. Further advice can be obtained from the Public Access Office ­ 020 7161 3500
(783500).
 
From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 25 April 2018 22:37
To: Sokol Anna M ‐ HQ Strategy & Governance <Anna.Sokol2@met.pnn.police.uk>; Quan Gary G ‐ HQ Strategy
& Governance <Gary.Quan@met.pnn.police.uk>; SAR Mailbox ‐ DPA Enquiries <SARenquiries@met.police.uk>
Subject: RE: SECTION 35 DPA Simon Cordell
 
To Whom It May Concern:
 
I am writing this email regarding a section 35 DPA the reason I have had to summit this request is today i got a
letter from the court stating I had to attend on the 01/05/2018 and I need the information I requested under
Subject Access Request Simon Cordell 2018020000641 and some others information for this court case.
 
If my section 35 DPA needs to be sent to a next unit to deal with can you please advice of an email address in
which to send it or can you pass it to that unit i would be most grateful.
 
Could you please reply to let me know you got all the information you need in order to deal with my section 35
DPA request.
 
Regards
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 04 April 2018 17:25
To: 'Anna.Sokol2@met.pnn.police.uk'; 'Gary.Quan@met.pnn.police.uk'
Subject: RE: Subject Access Request Simon Cordell 2018020000641
 
Dear Anna Sokol and Gary Quan
 
I have just spoken to the ICO and they have told me to put a case into them, as i have asked for an
update and not been given one.
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